DMB TEOT

Glowlite Corporation License: 35-13559-02E

ATTN: Vijay K. Mehan Expiration Date: May 31, 1981
Technical Director W0~ 5563

P. 0, Box 698

Pauls Valley, OK 73078
Dear Mr. Mehan: S f

Thank you for your letters of September 16, 1962, and April 16, 1982, in
response to cur request for additional surveys dated March 29, 1982. The
results of the survey performed on June 26, 196Z, appear to meet the NRC
Guidelines for Decontamination of Facilities and Equipment prior to release
for unrestricted use (December 1975). We concur with your physicist's
recommendation that as an additional precaution, the area should be sealed
with a paint sealer. Plans to do this were confirmed during & teleohone
conversation between Mr. D. B. Spitzberg of this office and yourself on
October 6, 1982.

we have no further guestions concerning this maiter, and are processing the
retirement of license number 35-13559-02E. Thank you for your efforts.

Sincerely,

Glen D. Brown, Chief
Technical Programs Branch

cc: Vandy L. Miller, Chief
Licensing Management Branch, NMSS

becc: K. L. Bangart
J. T. Collins
J. AZMarshall
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